
 
100 W 4th Ave            P.O. Box 129       Phone: 620-879-2772               www.caneyks.com 

 
                                                   AGENDA 

    
                                               CITY OF CANEY  

100 W. 4TH AVE 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
  

ENTER THROUGH DOORS ON EAST END (Main Street Side) OF BUILDING     
 

DATE: June 16, 2025 
TIME: 6:30 P.M. 
   
                               
 
1. CALL TO ORDER     Mayor Elliott    
   
 
2. ROLL CALL      CITY CLERK 
 

Jeff Culver   Elizabeth 
Burch 

 Kenith Butts   Lori Patterson  

Mike 
Holeman 

 Becky Dye   Travis White  Nathan Rains   

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. INVOCATION 
 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

The items listed below are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be approved in 
one motion.   

  
 

A. Approval of the Minutes for the June 2,2025 Meeting  
MOTION:    SECOND:      

 
B. Approval of Expense (June 1st to June 11,2025)   $37,771.38  

AWG 05.28.2025       $15,022.53 
AWG 06.03.2025       $15,650.34 
AWG 06.06.20205       $17,568.45 
EVERGY        $12,976.71 
TYLER TECH       $24,744.18 
WASTE CONNECTIONS      $20,963.63  

MOTION:    SECOND:    
 
 

C. Approval of Payroll (June 5, 2025)     $46,548.97 
FICA        $8428.00 
Medicare        $1971.02 
Kpers        $8960.54 

MOTION:    SECOND: 
    
 



D. Approval of Main Street auto expense 
2013 Chevrolet Tahoe- Engine/ Transmission mount  $257.51 

MOTION:    SECOND: 
 

E. Approval of Main Street auto expense    $372.22 
2013 Dodge 9324 fuse box  

MOTION:    SECOND: 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 
 A.  Approve of Treasury report 4th Quarter 2024 
        MOTION:                SECOND: 

 
                          
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Council only allows public comments from anyone who has filled out a “Request for 
Communication with City Council.”  Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes unless extended by 
a majority of the Council.  The Council does not hear matters involving litigation or City 
Personnel.  The Council does not take action on subjects not on the agenda unless unusual or 
hardship conditions exist. 
 
A. John Harrington to discuss Caney Saddle Event on July 5, 2025 

 
8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

Mayor Joshua Elliott-. 
Police Chief- Ike Dye-  
City Administrator- Andrea Sibley-  

 Deputy City Clerk- Timberly Jones-  
 Public Works-Andrew long-  
  
9. COUNCIL COMMENT 
 Council Member-Burch  
 Council Member-Patterson 
 Council Member- Butts-  
 Council Member-Culver 

Council Member-Holeman 
Council Member-Dye 
Council Member-White 
Council Member-Rains  

 
10. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 Strategic plan workshop following City Council meeting 
 Condemnation ordinances briefing update 
  
 
 Next City Council Meeting: July 7, 2025, at 6:30pm 
 
11.       ADJOURNMENT 

        MOTION:     SECOND:  
 
 
  
  
 



 
100 W 4th Ave            P.O. Box 129       Phone: 620-879-2772               www.caneyks.com 

 
                              AGENDA MINUTES 

 
         CITY OF CANEY 

                                   100 W. 4TH AVE 
                    REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 
ENTER THROUGH DOORS ON EAST END (Main Street Side) OF BUILDING     

 
DATE: June 2, 2025 
TIME: 6:30 P.M. 
   
                               
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 6:30 PM    Mayor Elliott   
    
 
2. ROLL CALL      CITY CLERK 
 

Jeff Culver   Elizabeth 
Burch 

X Kenith Butts  X Lori Patterson X 

Mike 
Holeman 

X Becky Dye  X Travis White X 
 

 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. INVOCATION 
 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

The items listed below are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
approved in one motion.   

  
 

A. Approval of the Minutes for the May 19,2025 Meeting  
MOTION: Lori Patterson  SECOND: Elizabeth Burch   

   
 
B. Approval of Expense (May 17 to May 30 2025)   $17,979.26   

AWG        $15,942.78 
EVERGY        $11630.72  
MOTION: Lori Patterson  SECOND: Elizabeth Burch    
 
 

C. Approval of Payroll (May 9,2025)    $43,820.44 
FICA        $7,304.44 
Medicare        $1,708.28 
Kpers        $8,291.62 
MOTION: Lori Patterson  SECOND: Elizabeth Burch    
 
 

 



7. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Motion to appoint Nathan Raines Ward 2 
MOTION: Lori Patterson  SECOND: Kenith Butts 

 
B. Request Street Closure for the 2025 DARE Color Run on June 7, 2025 Officer Missy 

Hocket presenting. 
MOTION: Lori Patterson  SECOND: Kenith Butts 

                          
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Council only allows public comments from anyone who has filled out a “Request for 
Communication with City Council.”  Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes unless 
extended by a majority of the Council.  The Council does not hear matters involving 
litigation or City Personnel.  The Council does not take action on subjects not on the 
agenda unless unusual or hardship conditions exist. 

 
9. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

Mayor Joshua Elliott- Public Works cleaning streets. Hopefully we will have the car 
show downtown around September to October. Use the back of the utility bills for more 
information. 
Police Chief- Ike Dye- Congrats on May fest success. Gavin and Ozzy certification 
training success.  
City Administrator- Andrea Sibley- N/A  

 Deputy City Clerk- Timberly Jones- N/A 
 Public Works- Andrew Long- N/A 
  
10. COUNCIL COMMENT 
 Council Member-Burch Safety issue between 8th and Main intersection by the pool. 
 Council Member-Patterson N/A 
 Council Member- Butts- N/A 
 Council Member-Culver N/A 

Council Member-Holeman N/A 
Council Member-Dye N/A 
Council Member-White N/A 

 
11. INFORMATION ITEMS 

Special Meeting June 6, 2025, at 6:30pm to reference charter ordinance 34 going from 8-
4 council members. Update about horseshoe 

 
 Next City Council Meeting: June 16, 2025, at 6:30pm 
 
12.       ADJOURNMENT 6:43 PM 

      MOTION: Lori Patterson   SECOND: Becky Dye 
 
 
  
  
  
 
  





Caney Police Department 
Caney, Montgomery County, Kansas 

100 W. 4th Ave 
Caney, KS 67333 

 
Phone: (620) 879-2141 

Fax: (620) 879-9808 
 

Chief of Police --- Ike Dye 
Asst. Chief --- Jason Goza 

 
 

 

 

To: Council Members, Mayor, and City Administrator 

Subject: Review and Recommendation – Condemnation Process for Unsafe Structures 

Dear Council Members, Mayor, and City Administrator, 

I have taken the time to thoroughly review the Kansas Statutes on Condemning Dangerous and Unsafe 

Structures, along with Caney’s current city codes and comparable ordinances from Independence, 

Kansas. 

Upon review, I found that Caney’s codes are consistent with Kansas state law in this area. However, 

Independence has adopted some additional procedures and resolutions that provide clarity and 

flexibility in their enforcement process. To aid in our review and possible improvement, I have prepared 

a packet that includes: 

• A comparison: Caney City Codes vs. Kansas Statutes 

• An example resolution for use of insurance proceeds in cases of structure fires (Independence, 

KS) 

• An example condemnation resolution (Independence, KS) 

• A time-line-establishing resolution used in condemnation cases (Independence, KS) 

• A full copy of Kansas Statutes 12-1750 through 12-1756 

One key example worth considering is Independence’s Fire Insurance Proceeds Resolution, which could 

be beneficial for us. In cases where we condemn a fire-damaged structure, this tool could allow us to 

access insurance proceeds to help offset demolition costs. 

While this may seem like a substantial amount of information, I believe it is critical as we have not 

completed a full condemnation process in recent years. Due to turnover in previous administrations 

and staff, our practical experience in this area is limited. 



I recommend that once you determine whether to proceed under our current ordinance or with an 

updated resolution, we begin by selecting one structure and seeing the process through from start to 

finish. Upon completion, we can produce a comprehensive report detailing: 

• Timeline/schedule 

• Expenses incurred 

• Challenges encountered 

• Potential improvements or adjustments to streamline the process 

There are multiple structures within the city that would qualify for condemnation. However, starting 

with one targeted property will allow us to build confidence, refine our process, and ensure we're 

following all legal and procedural requirements effectively. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to your feedback and directions on how best 

to move forward. 

Respectfully, 

 

Ike Dye 

Police Chief / EMS Director 

Caney Police Department 

100 W. 4th Street 

Caney, Kansas 67333 

620-879-2141 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Caney Code – Condemnation of Dangerous 
and Unsafe Structures Compared with Kansas 
Statutes 12-1750-1755 

 

 
4-404.        Procedure. 

(a)   Whenever a petition is filed with the public officer or enforcing officer by at least five 
residents of the municipality charging that any structure is unfit for human use or 
habitation, or whenever it appears to the public officer or enforcing officer (on his or her 
own motion) that any structure is unfit for human use or habitation, he or she shall, if in the 
preliminary investigation discloses a basis for such charges, issue and cause to be served 
upon the owner, every mortgage of record and all parties in interest in such structure 
(including persons in possession) a complaint stating the charges in that respect. Such 
complaint shall contain a notice that a hearing will be held before the public officer or 
enforcing or his or her designated agent at a place therein fixed, not less than 10 days nor 
more than 30 days after the serving of the complaint, that the owner, mortgage and parties 
in interest shall be given the right to file an answer to the complaint and to appear in 
person, or otherwise, and give testimony at the place and time fixed in the complaint; and 
that the rules of evidence prevailing in courts of law or equity shall not be controlling at 
hearing before the public officer or enforcing officer. 

(b)   If after such notice and hearing, the public officer determines that the structure under 
consideration is unfit for human use or habitation he or she shall state in writing his or her 
findings and facts in support of such determination and shall issue and cause to be served 
upon the owner thereof an order which; 

(1)   If the repair, alteration or improvement of the structure can be made at a reasonable 
cost in relation to the value of the structure, which shall not exceed 50 percent of the fair 
market value of such structure, the owner of the property shall within the time specified in 
the order, repair, alter or improve such structure to render it fit for human use or habitation 
or shall vacate and close the structure until conformance with this article is made; or 

(2)   If the repair, alteration or improvement of the structure cannot be made at a 
reasonable cost in relation to the value of the structure, that is, under 50 percent of the fair 

Commented [ID1]: K.S.A. 12-1752 – Summary: Notice 
and Hearing Process 
•When a city official (enforcing officer) reports in 
writing that a structure is unsafe, dangerous, or 
abandoned, the city governing body must: 
• 
•Pass a resolution setting a hearing date and 
location. 
•Allow the owner, owner’s agent, lienholders, and 
occupants to appear and explain why the structure 
should not be condemned. 
•The resolution must be: 
• 
•Published in the newspaper once a week for two 
weeks (same weekday). 
•The hearing must be at least 30 days after the last 
publication. 
•A copy of the resolution must be: 
• 
•Mailed by certified mail within 3 days after the first 
publication. 
•Sent to the last known addresses of all affected 
parties. 
•Marked “deliver to addressee only.” 



market value, which is hereby fixed as a reasonable cost by the governing body, the owner 
shall within the time specified in the order remove or demolish such structure. 

(3)   If the owner fails to comply with an order to repair, alter, or improve, or to vacate and 
close the structure, within the time provided in the order, not to exceed 60 days, the public 
officer or enforcing officer may cause such structure to be repaired, altered or improved, or 
to be vacated and closed. 

(4)   If the owner fails to comply with an order to remove or demolish the structure within 
the time provided in the order, not to exceed 60 days, the public officer or enforcing office: 
may cause such structure to be removed or demolished. 

(5)   The time limit herein imposed may be extended by the public officer or enforcing officer 
upon application, in writing and good cause shown. 

(c)   The amount of the cost of such repairs, alterations, or improvements, or vacating and 
closing, or removal or demolition by the public officer or enforcing officer shall be a lien 
against the real property upon which such cost was incurred and such lien, including as 
part thereof allowance for his or her costs and the necessary attorney’s fees, may be 
foreclosed in judicial proceedings in the manner provided by law for loans secured by liens 
on real property or shall be assessed as a special assessment against the lot or parcel of 
land on which the structure was located and the city clerk shall at the time of certifying 
other city taxes, certify the unpaid portion of the aforesaid costs to the county clerk to be 
placed on the tax rolls of the county against the lot or parcel of land. If the structure is 
removed or demolished the materials of the structure shall be sold and the proceeds 
thereof credited against the cost of the removal of demolition and if there be any balance 
remaining it shall be paid to the parties entitled thereto as determined by proper judicial 
proceedings instituted by the public officer or his or her delegate after deducting the costs 
of such judicial proceedings, including necessary attorney’s fees incurred therein, as 
determined by the court. 

(d)   The public officer may determine that a structure is unfit for human use or habitation if 
he or she finds that conditions exist in such structure which are dangerous or injurious to 
the health, safety, general welfare or morals of the occupants of such buildings or other 
residents of the city or which have a blighting influence on properties in the area. 

 

4-405.        Service of complaints and orders. 

Complaints or orders issued by the public officer shall be served upon persons either 
personally or by registered or certified mail, but if the whereabouts of such persons in 



unknown and the same cannot be ascertained by the public officer in the exercise of 
reasonable diligence, and the public officer shall make an affidavit to that effect, then the 
servicing of such complaint or order upon such persons may be made by publishing the 
same once each week for two consecutive weeks in a newspaper printed and published in 
the city. A copy of such complaint or order shall be posted in a conspicuous place on the 
premises affected by the complaint or order. A copy of such complaint or order shall also 
be filed with the clerk of the district court of the county in which the structure is located 
and such filing shall have the same force and effect as other lis pendens notices provided 
by law. 

(Ord. 758, Sec. 5) 

4-406.        Appeals. 

Any person affected by the order issued by the public officer, may, within five days, appeal 
the decision to the city council, which shall hear and determine the appeal at its next 
regular meeting. An appeal may be made by the person from the order of the city council to 
the district court of Montgomery County, Kansas, pursuant to K.S.A. 17-4759, as amended. 

(Ord. 758, Sec. 6) 

4-407.        Additional powers. 

A public officer or enforcing officer is hereby authorized to exercise such powers as may be 
necessary or convenient to carry or effectuate the purposes and provisions of this article, 
including, without limitation, the following powers in addition to others herein granted: 

(a)   To investigate the structural conditions in the municipality in order to determine which 
structures therein are unfit for human use or habitation; 

(b)   To administer oaths, affirmations, examine witnesses and receive evidence; 

(c)   To enter upon premises for the purpose of making examinations; provided that such 
entry shall be made in a reasonable manner at reasonable times, and to obtain an order for 
this purpose from a court of competent jurisdiction in the event that entry is resisted or 
denied. 

(d)   To appoint and fix the duties of such officers, agents, and employees as he or she 
deems necessary to carry out the purposes of this article; 

(e)   To delegate any of his or her functions and powers under this article to such officers, 
agents and employees as he or she may designate. 



(f)   To adopt and promulgate such rules or regulations as may be reasonably necessary to 
carry out the purposes and provisions of this article. 

(Ord. 758, Sec. 7) 

4-408.        Alternate procedure. 

(a)   Whenever the enforcing officer shall file with the governing body a statement in writing 
that any structure is unsafe or dangerous, the governing body shall by resolution fix a time 
and place at which the owner, his or her agent, any lienholders or record and any occupant 
of such structure may appear and show cause why such structure should not be 
condemned and ordered repaired or demolished. Such resolution shall be published once 
each week for two consecutive weeks on the same day of each week. At least 30 days shall 
elapse between the last publication and the date set for the hearing. A copy of the 
resolution shall be mailed by certified mail within three days after its first publication to 
each such owner, agent, lienholder and occupant, and his, her or its last known place of 
residence and shall be marked “Delivered to Addressee only” provided, that if the owner is 
a resident of Montgomery County, Kansas, the resolution shall be personally served within 
five days on such owner or delivered to their last known address and in this case, at least 
one week shall elapse between the service on such owner and the date set for the hearing. 

(b)   The governing body shall hear all evidence submitted by the owner, his or her agent, 
lienholders of record and occupants having an interest in the structure as well as evidence 
submitted by the enforcing officer filing the statement and shall make findings by 
resolution. If the governing body shall find that such structure is unsafe or dangerous, such 
resolution shall direct the structure to be repaired or removed and the premises made safe 
and secure. Such resolution shall be published once in the official city paper and a copy 
mailed to the owners, agents lienholders of records and occupants in the same manner 
provided herein for the notice of hearing. The resolution shall fix a reasonable time, nor to 
exceed 60 days, within which the repair or removal of such structure shall be commenced 
and the statement that if the owner of such structure fails to commence the repair or 
removal of such structure within the time stated or fails diligently to prosecute the same 
until the work is completed, the governing body will cause the structure to be razed and 
removed. 

(c)   The owner of any structure upon removing the same shall fill any basement or other 
excavation located upon the premises and take any other action necessary to leave the 
premises in safe condition. 

(d)   If the owner of any structure has failed to commence the repair or removal of such 
structure within the time stated in the resolution or has failed to diligently prosecute the 



same thereafter, the city may proceed to raze and remove such structure, make the 
premises safe and secure, or let the same to contract. The city shall keep an account of the 
cost of such work and may sell the salvage from such structure and apply the proceeds or 
any necessary portion hereof to pay the cost of removing such structure and making the 
premise safe and secure. All moneys in excess of that necessary to pay such costs, shall, 
after the payment of all costs be paid to the owner of the premise upon which the structure 
was located. 

The City shall give notice to the owner of such structure by restricted mail of the total cost 
incurred by the city in removing such structure and making the premise safe and secure the 
cost of providing notice. Such notice also shall state that payment of such cost is due and 
payable within 30 days following receipt of such notice. If the cost is not paid within the 
thirty-day period and if there is no salvageable material or if moneys received from the sale 
of salvage or from the proceeds of any insurance policy in which the city has created a lien 
pursuant to K.S.A. 4 0-3901 et seq., and amendments thereto, are insufficient to pay the 
cost of such work, the balance shall be collected in the manner provided by K.S.A. 1985 
Supp. 12-1, 115, and amendments thereto, or shall be assessed as a special assessment 
against the lot or parcel of land on which the structure was located and the city clerk at the 
time of certifying other city taxes, shall certify the unpaid portion of the costs and the 
county clerk shall extend the same on the tax rolls of the county against such lot or parcel 
of land. The city may pursue collection both by levying a special assessment and in the 
manner provided by K.S.A. 1985 Supp. 12-1,115, and amendments thereto, but only until 
the full cost and any applicable interest has been paid in full. 

Whenever any structure is removed from any premises under the provisions of this act, the 
city clerk shall certify to the county appraiser that such structure, describing the same, has 
been removed. 

(Ord. 995; Code 2022) 

4-409.        Violations. 

It shall be unlawful for any person, firm, corporation, association, or partnership, to use or 
occupy or permit to be used or occupied any structure which has been found to be 
dangerous, unsafe or otherwise injurious to the public health, safety, morals or welfare. It 
shall further be unlawful for any person, firm, corporation, association, or partnership to 
fail to obey the duly issued orders or resolutions of the public officer, enforcing officer or 
governing body asset out above within the time specified therein. It shall further be 
unlawful for any person, firm, corporation, association, or partnership to refuse to clean, or 
cause to be cleaned, from the premises, all debris, rubbish and discarded building material 

Commented [ID2]: K.S.A. 12-1753 – Summary: 
Hearing Outcome and Resolution 
•At the scheduled hearing, the city governing body 
hears evidence from: 
• 
•The owner, their agent, any lienholders, occupants, 
and the enforcing officer. 
•After reviewing the evidence, the city issues a formal 
resolution stating its findings: 
• 
•If the structure is unsafe or dangerous → The 
resolution will order it to be repaired or demolished, 
and the site made safe. 
•If the structure is abandoned → The city may 
authorize rehabilitation under K.S.A. 12-1756a. 
•The resolution must: 
• 
•Be published once in the city’s official newspaper. 
•Be mailed (certified) to the owner, agent, lienholders, 
and occupants as was done for the hearing notice. 
•It must also include: 
• 
•A reasonable deadline for starting repair or removal. 
•A warning that if the owner fails to start or complete 
the work, the city will step in to repair, demolish, or 
rehabilitate the property. 



or refuse to fill all open wells, cisterns, cellars, basements and other excavations remaining 
on lots or parcels of land from which structures have been razed or removed. Any person or 
corporation convicted of a violation of this section shall upon conviction be fined not less 
than $5 nor more than $l00 or be imprisoned not less than five days nor more than 30 days, 
or be both so fined and imprisoned, provided that each day that the condition causing the 
offense is permitted to continue shall constitute a separate offense. 

 

Here’s a comprehensive summary of Kansas Statutes Annotated (K.S.A.) 12-1750 
through 12-1755, which deal with unsafe, dangerous, or abandoned structures: 

 

  K.S.A. 12-1750 – Definitions 

Defines key terms used throughout the act: 

• Structure: Any building, wall, or similar construction. 

• Enforcing officer: City official (e.g., building inspector) responsible for applying the 
statute. 

• Abandoned property: 

o Residential: Taxes unpaid for 2 years + unoccupied for 90 days. 

o Commercial: Taxes unpaid for 2 years + blighting influence on surroundings. 

• Blighting influence: Unsafe or unsightly conditions harmful to health, safety, or 
neighboring property values. 

• Rehabilitation: Bringing a property up to building and safety codes. 

• Parties in interest: Owners, lienholders, creditors, or anyone with legal interest. 

• Last known address: Includes property location or address on tax rolls. 

 

  K.S.A. 12-1751 – Powers of the Governing Body 

• The city may: 

o Repair or remove unsafe/dangerous structures. 

o Rehabilitate abandoned properties. 



 

  K.S.A. 12-1752 – Notice and Hearing 

• When the enforcing officer identifies an unsafe or abandoned property: 

o The city must pass a resolution setting a hearing date. 

o The resolution must be published twice (once a week for two weeks). 

o A minimum of 30 days must pass after the last publication before the 
hearing. 

o Notice must be mailed by certified mail to all interested parties and marked 
“deliver to addressee only.” 

 

  K.S.A. 12-1753 – Hearing and Resolution 

• At the hearing, all parties can present evidence. 

• If the structure is found: 

o Unsafe or dangerous → Resolution orders repair or demolition. 

o Abandoned → City may rehabilitate the property. 

• Resolution must be: 

o Published once in the official paper. 

o Mailed to all parties as before. 

• Must give a reasonable deadline for the owner to begin and complete the work. 

• States the city will act if the owner fails to comply. 

 

  K.S.A. 12-1754 – Owner’s Duties After Removal 

• The property owner must: 

o Fill any excavations left by demolition. 

o Make the site safe. 

 



  K.S.A. 12-1755 – Salvage, Cost Recovery, and Financing 

• If the owner fails to act, the city may: 

o Demolish or secure the property and sell any salvage. 

o Apply salvage proceeds toward costs. 

o Pay excess salvage proceeds to the property owner. 

• The city must: 

o Notify the owner by restricted mail of the total costs. 

o Demand payment within 30 days. 

• If unpaid: 

o Costs can be recovered through: 

▪ Special assessments on the property tax roll. 

▪ Collection under K.S.A. 12-1,115 (general collection procedures). 

o The city may finance shortfalls using: 

▪ General funds, or 

▪ No-fund warrants (short-term financing). 

o These costs are exempt from tax levy limits and must be repaid with a 
future tax levy. 

 

 



























































 

1 
 

 

City of Caney Strategic Plan Template (2025–
2030) 
Vision Statement 

A thriving, inclusive, and sustainable City, known for reliable infrastructure, growing 
opportunities, and a strong sense of community pride. 

Mission Statement 

To provide quality services, invest in infrastructure, and enhance the quality of life for all 
residents by fostering transparent governance, community engagement, and strategic 
development. 

 

I. Planning Process Framework 

1. Stakeholder Engagement 

• Public Input: Town halls, surveys, online forms, listening sessions 
• City Crew Input: Internal workshops and anonymous feedback options 
• City Council & Planning Commission: Strategic workshops and quarterly updates 

2. Situation Analysis 

• SWOT Analysis (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, Threats) 
• Demographic Trends- Bureau of Labor and Statistics  
• Housing Inventory & Water Infrastructure Audit 
• Zoning and Land Use Review 

 

II. Strategic Goals Overview 

����� Goal 1: Improve Water Infrastructure 

• Objective: Upgrade all failing water lines and complete water tower maintenance by 
2027 



 

2 
 

• SMART Target: Reduce boil orders by 90% by 2027 through phased line replacement 
and SCADA monitoring 

And/ OR 

����� Revised Goal 1: Improve Water Infrastructure and Regional Resilience 

• Primary Objective: 
• Upgrade Caney’s local water infrastructure to ensure reliable, clean, and efficient service 

for all residents and businesses. 
• Secondary Objective: 
• Pursue regional collaboration by connecting Caney to the Coffeyville water system via 

pipeline as a long-term solution to supplement local capacity and prepare for future 
growth. 

 

��������� Goal 2: Improve Housing 

• Objective: Incentivize renovation of existing homes and attract new housing 
developments 

• SMART Target: Increase available quality housing stock by 15% by 2028; introduce at 
least 20 new single-family units and 10 multifamily units 

������ Goal 3: Grow Population to 2,500 

• Objective: Promote Caney as a bedroom community with low cost of living and strong 
values 

• SMART Target: Increase population from ~1,800 to 2,500 by 2030 through marketing, 
developer recruitment, and family-friendly initiatives 

 

III. Strategic Focus Areas 

Focus Area Key Priorities Lead Department 

Water & Utilities Main line replacement, treatment plant 
improvements, smart metering Public Works 

Housing Blight reduction, rehab incentives, code 
enforcement improvements Planning & Zoning 

Economic 
Growth 

Retail/restaurant recruitment, entrepreneurship 
support, tax incentives 

Economic 
Development/Chamber 

Community 
Branding 

Website, signage, community events, 
relocation materials City Administration/PR 



 

3 
 

Focus Area Key Priorities Lead Department 
Roads & 
Sidewalks 

Street maintenance plan, ADA compliance, 
sidewalk expansion Street Department 

Citizen Services Parks, safety, recreation, health partnerships Parks & Rec, Police, Health 
 

IV. Public Input Strategy 

Public Survey Questions (examples): 

1. What is the biggest infrastructure need you see in Caney? 
2. Would you support a local bond or sales tax increase for water system improvements? 
3. What kind of housing would make you more likely to stay or relocate here (starter homes, 

rentals, senior housing, etc.)? 
4. What are barriers to population growth in your view? 
5. What would make Caney more attractive to young families or retirees? 
6. What do you love most about Caney? 
7. What should Caney focus on in the next 5 years? 

Engagement Methods 

• Town Halls (with break-out groups by topic) 
• Online Engagement Tools (via website/social media) 
• Citizen Advisory Committees (Housing Task Force, Infrastructure Advisory Panel) 
• Feedback Boxes at Library, City Hall, and Senior Center 

 

V. SMART Goal Setting Guide 

SMART Criteria: 

Element Definition Example for Caney 
Specific Clear and detailed "Replace 10,000 feet of water line" 
Measurable Quantifiable or trackable "Reduce water loss by 30%" 
Achievable Feasible within city capacity "Add 10 new homes per year" 
Relevant Aligned with city’s priorities "New housing to support population growth" 
Time-bound Deadline or time frame "Complete by end of FY 2027" 

 

VI. Implementation & Monitoring 



 

4 
 

• Timeline: Phased approach in 1–3–5 year increments 
• KPIs: Key performance indicators for each department 
• Annual Review: Strategic Plan reviewed annually during budgeting 
• Scorecard: Public dashboard or update page on city website 
• Accountability Partners: Department heads present updates quarterly to council 

 

VII. Meeting Facilitation Tips 

Keeping Meetings Focused: 

• Use a pre-published agenda with time limits 
• Have a neutral facilitator (e.g., outside planner or consultant) 
• Post ground rules (e.g., no personal attacks, 3-minute limits, stay on topic) 
• Use visual aids (progress charts, maps, concept drawings) 
• Assign a note taker and provide summaries to public 
• If off-topic issues arise, "parking lot" them for a future meeting 

 

VIII. Example Meeting Agenda (Town Hall) 
Welcome & Purpose (5 min) 
Overview of Strategic Goals (15 min) 
Breakout Discussions (30 min) 
— Water Infrastructure 
— Housing Development 
— Community Growth 
Group Feedback Report Out (15 min) 
Survey Completion (10 min) 
Closing Remarks and Next Steps (5 min) 

 

SMART Targets: 

SMART 
Element Goal for Caney Water Improvements 

Specific Replace aging water mains, repair hydrants, and rehabilitate the water tower. 
Develop engineering plans and funding strategy for Coffeyville connection. 

Measurable Replace at least 10,000 linear feet of water lines and install smart metering by 
2027. Complete pipeline project planning by Nov 2026. 



 

5 
 

SMART 
Element Goal for Caney Water Improvements 

Achievable Use a phased approach leveraging ARPA funds, KDHE SRF grants, bond 
financing, and federal infrastructure funding. 

Relevant Improves Caney’s water security, supports growth, and reduces boil orders and 
system failures. 

Time-bound Complete water line upgrades by 2027; finalize Coffeyville pipeline plans and 
projected cost by November 2026. 

 

Tactical Sub-Goals 

Goal Timeline Responsible 
Department Funding Source Public 

Accountability 
Conduct system audit of 
local water lines Q3 2025 Public Works Existing budget Report at Oct 2025 

council 
Prioritize and phase 
water main replacements Q4 2025 Public Works / 

City Engineer 
KDHE SRF, 
ARPA 

Council approval 
+ dashboard 

Begin water tower 
maintenance Q1 2026 Public Works Bond / Grant Bi-monthly 

updates 

Initiate Coffeyville 
pipeline feasibility study Q2 2025 

City Admin / 
Regional 
Planners 

Joint study + grant Status report at 
July 2025 mtg 

Publish projected cost of 
pipeline project 

November 
2026 

City Admin / 
Finance 

TBD (grant, 
USDA RD, 
state/federal) 

Full report posted 
online 

Launch 
fundraising/public 
education campaign 

Q1 2027 Mayor / Council 
/ PR 

Local sales tax, 
donations 

Progress tracked 
quarterly 

Quarterly progress 
updates on funding 
raised 

Start Q1 
2026 Finance Office All sources Reported to 

Council & public 

 

Community Messaging for Public Engagement 

• "Safe, sustainable water for every Caney household—now and for generations to come." 
• "Investing in our pipes, investing in our people." 
• "Regional water, regional strength: partnering with Coffeyville for long-term resilience." 

 
 



 

6 
 

Needs to incorporate growth into all functions of the city police, Fire, EMS, Public works 

Need to incorporate revenue sources in assessment need analysis to support new growth  

Need to incorporate revenue/expenses for maintenance of growth and current functions  

Pipeline should be 7*times need  

I will pull up the below website up on my laptop it is an example of another strategic plan 
for another city please review before the council meeting 

https://cityoflonetree.com/strategicplan/#4 

 

 

Ideas:  

I Heart Caney Day- City Wide Clean up with Purpose right before Mayfest. Model after 
surrounding towns like Pittsburg and Independence.  

Couple with Caney Birthday Party- celebrate Caney and have donations go toward a cause, 
whether it is a digital sign at city hall or the dog pound or the blessings box, the library 
whatever it is for that year voted on by the council. We do Caney trivia leading up to the 
event, have cake and what not.  

Fall Festival – Car Show, Corn Hole, Golf Tournament??? Raise money for Mayfest? Food 
trucks? Beer Garden? Downtown!  

https://cityoflonetree.com/strategicplan/#4

	06.16.2025 Agenda
	ENTER THROUGH DOORS ON EAST END (Main Street Side) OF BUILDING

	06.02.2025 Agenda with Minutes
	ENTER THROUGH DOORS ON EAST END (Main Street Side) OF BUILDING

	Treasury report 4th quarter 2024
	Ike dye
	Chief Letter.pdf
	City Code vs KS Statutes 06122025
	Ex of Insurance Proceeds (Fire Insurance- Independence)
	Ex Resolution for Condemned Structure(Independence,KS)
	Example Establishing Time Lines Resolution (Independence,KS)
	Kansas Statutes 12-1750-1756

	City of Caney Strategic Plan_ALS_draft
	City of Caney Strategic Plan Template (2025–2030)
	Vision Statement
	Mission Statement
	I. Planning Process Framework
	1. Stakeholder Engagement
	2. Situation Analysis

	II. Strategic Goals Overview
	🎯 Goal 1: Improve Water Infrastructure
	🎯 Revised Goal 1: Improve Water Infrastructure and Regional Resilience
	 Primary Objective:
	 Secondary Objective:

	🏡 Goal 2: Improve Housing
	👥 Goal 3: Grow Population to 2,500

	III. Strategic Focus Areas
	IV. Public Input Strategy
	Public Survey Questions (examples):
	Engagement Methods

	V. SMART Goal Setting Guide
	SMART Criteria:

	VI. Implementation & Monitoring
	VII. Meeting Facilitation Tips
	Keeping Meetings Focused:

	VIII. Example Meeting Agenda (Town Hall)
	SMART Targets:
	Tactical Sub-Goals
	Community Messaging for Public Engagement




